## ROGUE RIVER COURIER, GRANTS PASS, OREGON, DECEMBER 7, 1906.



A wholesome cream of tartar baking powder. Makes the finest, lightest, best flavored biscuit, hotbreads, cake and pastry.

> Alum and alum-phosphate powders are injurious. Do not use them. Examine the label.

ROYAL BAKING POWDER GO., NEW YORK.

# **ROGUE RIVER FISHER-**

(Continued from Page One.)

The following is the constitution of the Rogne River Fish rmens Union : ARTICLE L

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Rogue River Fishermens Union.

# ARTICLE II.

Section 1. The object of this union prosperity of those engaged in fishing in Rogue river and its tribuing their fish and buying their sopplies; to aid in the development of the fishing industry in Rogne river through the enforcement of the laws for the protection of salmon and other fish, and by securing the establishment and operation of a hatchery located at a suitable place on Rogue river in Josephine county for the taking and batching of salmon eggs to produce fish for stocking said river up to its limit of productiveness: to purchase such supplies and materials as the members of this Union may require to carry on their business and to lease or purchase real estate, rent or build warehouses and own such other property as this Union may require to carry on its business.

### ARTICLE III.

Sec. 1. The principal place of busi-Pass, Oregon

ARTICLE IV.

Sec. 1. Any fisherman may be- on his work.

dollar. Any member desiring to terwith the secretary at least 30 days full settlement of all accounts between offices. the said member and this Union has

ARTICLE V.

be members of this Union.

Union and of the Board as he may meeting. deem necessary, or that have been

asked for by members of the Board or of the Union. He shall sign all warrants that have

been ordered drawn upon the treasor- season. er, as also sign all contracts and other

and all certificates of membership. vision over the affairs of the Union. and execute such orders and instructions that may have been given to him by the Board of Directors.

Sec 3. The vice-president shall be ing. one of the nine members of the Board Sec. 3. A quorum for any regular

Union shall be at the city of Grants the duties pertaining to the president's consist of seven members but a less office, whenever the president is ab- number may meet and adjourn from sent or is incapacitated from carrying time to time

ARTICLE IX.

come a member of this Union, whose Sec. 4. The duties of the secretary Sec. 1. This Union, through its name has been proposed by a member, shall be to keep all books and ac- board of directors, shall have and who his been voted in by a two- counts and records of this Union, and exclusive and unqualified power to thirds vote, by ballot, at any regular to keep the minutes of the proceed- market all fish caught by its members. meeting of this Union, and by pay- ings of the Directors meetings, and to A contract between each individual ing a membership fee of one (\$1.00) carry on all correspondence, and to and the board of directors will be reperform such other duties as may be quired at the time the fisherman is required by the president, the mana- admitted to membership and this conger or the Board of Directors. He tract shall be in force so long as the shall be custodian of all deeds, con-fisherman is a member of this Union. tracts and other instruments of writ-Sec. 2. No label of this Union shall ing belonging to this Union. be placed on a box, crate or package

The Board of Directors shall meet N on the last Saturday in each month in the city of Grants Pass. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the president or by the written request to the president of three of the directors, the secretary serving notice by mail or telephone to the members of such special meeting. A quorum for a Board meeting shall consist of five members, but a less number may meet and adjourn from time to time. Sec. 7. The manager shall be appointed by the Board of Directors to serve until the next annual meeting, but he may be removed at any time F that the Board so orders. The manager shall be a member of this Union and he may hold any other office in the Union. He shall have charge of all purchasing and sales business of J this Union and shall have charge of all warehouses and other property of Ø this Union, oversee all employees and supervise the shipping of fish and of H all other products bandled by this Union. He shall be paid such a salary or commission as the Board of Direc-

Ø

ARTICLE VI.

of such supplies as the Union may

deal in.

Sec. 1. The annual meeting of this G Union shall be held in the city of Grants Pass on the last Saturday in minate his membership with this March of each year, at which time MEN ORGANIZE UNION Union shall file a notice in writing the outgoing president, secretary, treasurer and manager shall each Н before the board of directors may act make a report in writing on all maton his application and then after a ters pertaining to their respective At this meeting all officers of this H

been made, the directors shall grant union shall be elected, all voting to the release to the members. be by ballot.

tors may specify.

ARTICLE VII.

Sec. 1. The officers of this Union Sec. 1. All officers of this Union shall consist of a president, vice- shall serve for the period of one year, president, secretary, treasurer and a except directors, who shall serve for board of directors of nine members. three years or antil their successors shall be to promote the welfare and The secretary and treasurer may not have been elected and have qualified. At the first election held under this

Sec. 2. The president shall be one constitution three directors shall be taries through co-operation in market- of the nine members of the Board of elected to serve two years from the Directors and he shall preside at all next annual meeting and three dimeetings of the board and of the rectors to serve one year from the Union. He shall direct the secretary next annual meeting, and three dito call such special meetings of the rectors to serve until the next annual

ARTICLE VIII.

Sec. 1. The regular meeting of this Union shall be held on the last Saturday in each month during fishing

Sec. 2. special meetings of this instruments of writing that have been Union may be called by the president entered into by the Board of Directors or by written request to the president of three members of the Board, or of He shall exercise a general super- 10 members of the Union. Notice of such special meeting shall the announced in at least two of he local

papers of the County at least one week prior to the date of the meet-

ness for the Rogue River Fishermens of Directors, and shall discharge all or special meeting of this Union shall

ARTICLE X.

Sec. 1. The Board of Directors

**Of Interest** TO LOVERS of Good Coffee 넉 q н н After six months of persistant effort we have at last been successful in obtaining a blend of Mocha and Java Coffee in which we have sufficient confidence to place be-\$ fore a consuming public under our private lable, smythe's Quality Shop E н Ω Mocha and Java 日 Blend of Coffee Н Sold at 40c for one pound ; 75c for two pounds ; \$1 for three pounds, and \$1.65 for five pounds, either whole roast or steel cut, Our 20c, 25c, 30c, 35c and 40c bulk Coffees cannot be beat-Either whole roast or steel cut. Our Teas are the kind to tease your appetite—at prices from 3lb for \$1 to 75c per lb for Green, and 40c to 75c per lb for Black. Our open stock China in a beauty at living prices. Come in and look over our Yours for Good Goods, stock and get acquainted. Smythe-Gamble Co. KESTERSON BLOCK PHONE 431 412 FRONT ST THE PUTTY QUESTION Up the Chimney is Where Half Your Fuel Money Goes When the Ordinary Stove is Used

> Stove putty is universally used by stove manufacturers for making tight joints in heating stoves. While the stove is brand new the putty does the work asked of it. A hot fire for a few months cracks the putty, it drops out of place, leaving the stove full of air leaking cracks, allowing the gases in the fuel and a big part of the heat generated to be

# The Old Reliable ALBANY NURSERIES INC.

suitable for commercial plant. rectors so require. freight prepaid.

place to buy them.

Catalogue free on applica- trol of the Board of Directors and tion.

Albany, Ore.

# GEO. H. PARKER,

Phone 407, Grants Pass, Ore. sation of such officers and employees For the convenience of the public I as may be paid a salary. The Board For the convenience of the phone 1 as may be paid a salary. The Board have made arrangements whereby constomers may leave orders with or get information from W. L. IRE-LAND, The Real Etate Man, Grants Page

Sec. 5. It shall be the duty of the except under the direct orders of the treasurer, to receive and to pay out manager. all funds, on the order or check of the

Offer to the planters this president, vice-president or manager season a full line of general nursery stock including all account of the same. The treasurer poses for which this Union is formed poses for which this Union is formed the best new varieties. A shall give bonds in an amount conby fixing reasonable charges and comlarge stock of winter apples sidered ample, if the Board of Di- missions for the services rendered by

this Union to its members and cusing, well grown, carefully dug Sec. 6. The Board of Directors shall tomers. The Board shall have power and packed, and delivered at your nearest railroad station, differs, and the Board shall bave this Union. All notes and other power to fill any vacancy that may evidences of indebtedness and all con-

If you want one, or one occur in may of the offices of this tracts and agreements between this thousand trees, ours is the Union to hold until the next annual Union and other parties shall be election. All business matters of this signed by the president and counter-Union shall be under the direct con- singed by the secretary of this Union. ARTICLE XI.

they shall have power to call for re- Sec. 1. This constitution and by-Albany Nurseries, Inc. ports from any of the other officers of laws may be amended by a two-thirds this Union at any time.

vote of all members present at any The Board of Directors shall appoint regular meeting of this Union, a a manager and employ such agents notice in writing to that effect having

and employers as may be necessary to been presented at the previous regular Agent for Rogue River Valley properly carry on the business of this meeting and filed with the accretary.

#### To Cure a Cold in One Day

Take LAXATIVE BROMO Quin-

shipping fish and other products han-Posters, placards, dodgers, all sizes GEO. H. PARKER, Agent died by this Union, and for the sale and kinds, printed at the Courier office.



sucked up the chimney and thus wasted.

More than one-half of all the fuel you put into the putty jointed stove is lost in this way. If your old stove eats up more fuel and does not keep fire as well as it did at first, the reason is the stove putty has dropped out of the joints.

# **Cole's Original** Hot Blast

Coal Stoves and Air Tight Wood Stoves Save all Fuel and Heat Wasted by Other Heating Stoves.



No stove putty is used in the construction of these economical stoves; it is not necessary, owing to the patented construction which makes the stove practically jointless. Cole's Hot Blast Coal Stoves and Air-Tight Wood Stoves are the only heating stoves in the world which are guaranteed to remain always air-tight. On guaranteed to remain salways air-tight. On account of the absolutely air-tight construction of these patented Stoves, all gases in the fuel are held back until they are consumed and both gases and heat which escape up the chimney with other stoves are thus saved to your profit and comfort—soft coal is half gas. As a result of this saving the fire is never out and the rooms are heated for two or three hours in the morning with the fuel rule in these weatherfully. morning with the fuel put in these wonderfully economical Stoves the night before.

#### Scientific Construction

Note the straight steel jacket encasing the heavy cast iron fire box inside, and the guaranteed smoke-proof feed door placed at the front of the top in Cole's Hot Blast Stove, shown by cut No. 1, doing away with air-leaking putty joints at top and bottom of fire pot and around the door frame on other stoves as shown by cut No. 2.

CUT No. 2. Shows at leaking putty joint construction of other stoves. Wood Stoves which combine to make them the most economical heating stoves in the world. We are Exclusive Agents avoid imitations.

Agents avoid initiations. Save \$50.00 to \$200.00 Vou cannot afford to say to yourself, "My old stove or an imitation stove at a little less price will have to do this winter." Other style stoves and all imitations of Cole's Original Hot Blast and Air-Tight Stoves are made with stove putty joints, and when you stop to think that \$1 on saved on the first cost of the stove means the loss of \$30 to \$200 in fuel during the life of the stove, you will readily see the advantage of buying the Original Hot Blast, and Air-Tight Stoves which hold fire just as well and are just as economical in fuel after years of use as the first day they are put up.

SOLD BY HAIR-RIDDLE HARDWARE CO.

